SUWANNEE RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Governing Board
FROM: Lorna Radcliff, Chief, Office of Land Management
THRU: Katelyn Potter, Director, Outreach and Operations
DATE: March 23, 2025
RE: Land Management Update Report
BACKGROUND

The following information summarizes land management activities cumulative as of February
28, 2025.

Natural Communities Management: The following tables represent activities that support
overall natural community restoration and management across District lands.

Herbicide Treatments 117 Start July 0.0%
Mechanical Treatments 3,214 978 30.4%
Mallory Swamp Mechanical 894 0 0.0%
Treatments

SRWMD

10,650

4,616

43.3%

FFS - Twin Rivers State Forest

700

248

35.4%

Edwards Bottomland (acres) 7.11 Start June 0%
Contractors (acres) 145.83 Start June 0%
Starke Bypass (acres) 100 Start June 0%

OPS 12

Rare Plants Monitoring (acres) 2,269 Start April 0%

Wading Bird Rookeries (sites) 13 Start April 0%

Natural Community Mapping 313 Start April 0%

(acres)

Gopher Tortoise Surveys (acres) 160 79 49%
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